

From: Alyse L. Peterson [alp@nyserda.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 7:18 PM
To: Vaidya, Bhalchandra
Cc: Salgado, Nancy; Boska, John; Pickett, Douglas; Guzman, Richard
Subject: RE: NY State Consultation - Amendments Re: Cyber Security Plans for IP, Fitz, Ginna, and Nine mile Point
Attachments: Cyber Security Plans - NYS Review.docx

Good evening Bhalchandra,

The cyber security plans have been reviewed by New York State's Office of Cyber Security.
The attached file contains the results of their review.

Sincerely,
Alyse Peterson

From: Vaidya, Bhalchandra [Bhalchandra.Vaidya@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 3:05 PM
To: Alyse L. Peterson
Cc: Salgado, Nancy; Boska, John; Pickett, Douglas; Guzman, Richard
Subject: RE: NY State Consultation - Amendments Re: Cyber Security Plans for IP, Fitz, Ginna, and Nine mile Point

Thanks, Alyse.

As I explained in my voice message, receiving the Comments from the NY state no later than June 15, 2011, will give us some additional time to try to complete the review of the amendment requests and process them in timely manner, by the end of July 2011.

Bhalchandra K. Vaidya
Licensing Project Manager
NRC/NRR/DORL/LPL1-1
(301)-415-3308 (O)
bhalchandra.vaidya@nrc.gov<mailto:bhalchandra.vaidya@nrc.gov>
From: Alyse L. Peterson [mailto:alp@nyserda.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 2:53 PM
To: Alyse L. Peterson; Vaidya, Bhalchandra
Cc: Salgado, Nancy; Boska, John; Pickett, Douglas; Guzman, Richard
Subject: RE: NY State Consultation - Amendments Re: Cyber Security Plans for IP, Fitz, Ginna, and Nine mile Point

Hi Bhalchandra,
I received your voicemail giving us until June 15th to provide comments on the cyber security plans. Thank you for the extension, we will work with that date. Please confirm that June 15th is the new comment deadline.

Sincerely,
Alyse Peterson, P.E.
Senior Project Manager
State Liaison Officer Designee
Nuclear Coordination and Radioactive Waste Policy NYSERDA

17 Columbia Circle
Albany, NY 12233-6399
t 518-862-1090 x3274
f 518-862-1091

From: Alyse L. Peterson
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 11:03 AM
To: 'Vaidya, Bhalchandra'
Cc: Salgado, Nancy; Boska, John; Pickett, Douglas; Guzman, Richard
Subject: RE: NY State Consultation - Amendments Re: Cyber Security Plans
for IP, Fitz, Ginna,
and Nine mile Point

Good morning Bhalchandra,

I understand that you have spoken directly with our security lead, Doug Frazier, and are aware that the State security staff are hosting a statewide conference on June 7 & 8. This is a significant drain on our resources and we must request an extension to the June 3rd deadline for comments on the cyber security plans. A three week extension to June 24th would be greatly appreciated. Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Alyse Peterson, P.E.
Senior Project Manager
State Liaison Officer Designee
Nuclear Coordination and Radioactive Waste Policy NYSERDA
17 Columbia Circle
Albany, NY 12233-6399
t 518-862-1090 x3274
f 518-862-1091

From: Vaidya, Bhalchandra [mailto:Bhalchandra.Vaidya@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 9:51 AM
To: Alyse L. Peterson
Cc: Salgado, Nancy; Boska, John; Pickett, Douglas; Guzman, Richard
Subject: NY State Consultation - Amendments Re: Cyber Security Plans for
IP, Fitz, Ginna, and
Nine mile Point

Ms. Peterson,

The U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission is getting ready to issue the following License Amendments, in the near future:

Subject: Cyber Security Plans

(1) Indian Point Generation Station Units 1, 2, and 3:

Application dated July 8, 2010.
Original FR Notice for No Significant Hazards Consideration
Determination: October 12, 2010
(75 FR 62596).

(2) James A. FitzPatrick Nuclear Power Plant:

Application Dated July 15, 2010

Original FR Notice for No Significant Hazards Consideration
Determination: August 20, 2010
(75 FR 51492).

(3) Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station Units 1 and 2 and R. E. Ginna
Nuclear Power Plant:

Application dated July 16, 2010.
Original FR Notice for No Significant Hazards Consideration
Determination: October 12, 2010
(75 FR 62594).

Please let me know, by June 3, 2011, whether or not the New York State
has any comments on
the above License Amendment Requests.

Feel free to contact me, if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Bhalchandra K. Vaidya
Licensing Project Manager
NRC/NRR/DORL/LPL1-1
(301)-415-3308 (O)
bhalchandra.vaidya@nrc.gov